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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)
Sent: Wednesday, 13 August 2025 2:26 PM
To: 'Sharon'; Sam
Cc: SUR
Subject: RE: XD9364K - PHOTOS / CHECK & SUPP ITEMS (5)

Dear Sharon, 
 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

 

We will be advising our principal a cost of repair of LS $50,150/- before excess $6,000.00 with 14 days of 
repair, subject to their approval.  

 

Best Regards, 

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Senior Case Handler 

Own Damage & Third Party Property Damage 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: Sharon <sharon@sngahtee.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, 6 August 2025 5:02 PM 
To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>; Sam <sam@sngahtee.com> 
Subject: RE: XD9364K - PHOTOS / CHECK & SUPP ITEMS (5) 
 
Hi Shiau Chan 
 
Sorry for the late reply. 
Here are the after paint photos. 
Thanks. 
 
 
 
Best Regards 
____________________________________________ 
Sharon Sng  

 
SNG AH TEE MOTOR & PANEL SERVICE PTE LTD  | BLK 3 PIONEER ROAD NORTH #01-18 SINGAPORE 628457 
TEL: 62686183 (4LINES) | FAX: 62681429 | Find us at http://www.sngahtee.com 

 



2

 

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, August 6, 2025 10:14 AM 
To: Sharon <sharon@sngahtee.com>; Sam <sam@sngahtee.com> 
Subject: RE: XD9364K - PHOTOS / CHECK & SUPP ITEMS (5) 
 
Dear Sharon/Samantha, 
 
Re-send. 
 
Kindly provide us the aŌer photos of XD 9364K. 
 

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
Sent: Wednesday, 30 July 2025 1:43 PM 
To: Sharon <sharon@sngahtee.com> 
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
Sent: Wednesday, 16 July 2025 2:16 PM 
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
Sent: Tuesday, 15 July 2025 1:46 PM 
To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: XD9364K - PHOTOS / CHECK & SUPP ITEMS (5) 
 
 
 
 
 
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

 

 


